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Hi Luisa,

| refer to your request for an Airservices assessment of the Wyong Hospital Expansion
development and crane operation at 664 Pacific Hwy, Hamlyn Terrace.

Airspace Procedures

With respect to procedures designed by Airservices in accordance with ICAO PANS-OPS and
Document 9905, at the maximum heights of 45.95m (151ft) AHD and 127m (417ft) AHD, the
development and the crane operations, respectively, will not affect any sector or circling
altitude, nor any instrument approach or departure procedure at Gosford District Hospital.

The development and the crane operations will not affect the Sydney Radar Terrain Clearance
Chart (RTCC).

Note that procedures not designed by Airservices at Gosford District Hospital or Lake Macquarie
Airport were not considered in this assessment.

Communications/Navigation/Surveillance (CNS) Facilities

The development and crane operation will not adversely impact the performance of
Precision/Non-Precision Navigational Aids, HF/VHF Communications, A-SMGCS, Radar, PRM,
ADS-B, WAM or Satellite/Links.

Kind regards,

William Zhao

Advisor Airport Development
Tower Road, Melbourne Airport, Tullamarine VIC 3043
t 03 9339 2504

e airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com

airservices

CAUTION: This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the
information contained in it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please tell us immediately by return e-mail
and delete the document.

From: Airport Developments

Sent: Tuesday, 5 March 2019 9:39 AM

To: Luisa Maguire <Luisa.Maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Teresa Gizzi <Teresa.Gizzi@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: NSW-MA-611 - Dev, Wyong Hospital Expansion, 664 Pacific Hwy, Hamlyn Terrace (SSD
9536) [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
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Hi Luisa,

| have received your proposal and commenced the Airservices assessment, which takes
approximately 6 weeks for completion.

If you have any questions, please contact the Airport Developments team and quote assessment
code: NSW-MA-611

Please note that all completed Airservices assessments are also forwarded to CASA.

Regards,

William Zhao
Advisor Airport Development | Operations Standards & Assurance
Airservices Australia

Phone: +61 3 9339 2504
Email: airport.developments@airservicesaustralia.com

Www.airservicesaustralia.com

CAUTION: This e-mail is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not disclose or use the
information contained in it. If you have received this e-mail in error, please tell us immediately by return e-mail and
delete the document.

From: Luisa Maguire [mailto:Luisa.Maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, February 27, 2019 9:04 AM
To: Airport Developments <Airport.Developments@AirservicesAustralia.com>

Cc: Teresa Gizzi <Teresa.Gizzi@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Subject: Notice of Exhibition for Wyong Hospital Expansion (SSD 9536) - 664 Pacific Highway,
Hamlyn Terrace

Good Morning

Please find attached the notice of exhibition for Wyong Hospital Expansion (SSD 9536) - 664
Pacific Highway, Hamlyn Terrace.

The SSD, including the Environmental Impact Statement (EIS), will be on public exhibition from
Friday 1 March 2019 until Thursday 28 March 2019. These documents may be viewed on the
Department’s website at: http://majorprojects.planning.nsw.gov.au/index.pl?

action=view_job&job id=9536

The Department of Planning and Environment invites you to comment on the proposal by
Thursday 28 March 2019.

Please assure all correspondence is to be directed to relevant planner.

If you have any questions, please contact Teresa Gizzi on (02) 8275 1124or via email at
teresa.gizzi@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Regards
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Luisa Maguire

DA Coordinator | Key Sites and Industry Assessments
Department of Planning & Environment

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39 | Sydney NSW 2001

T 028289 6757 E luisa.maguire@planning.nsw.gov.au
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